

- **Australian Capital Territory:** The ACT Office of Regulatory Services Births, Deaths and Marriages.
 - Web: www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au
 - Phone: +61 2 6207 3000
- **New South Wales:** NSW Registry of Births, Deaths & Marriages.
 - Web: www.bdm.nsw.gov.au
 - Phone: 13 77 88 (within Australia) or +61 2 8894 1555 (from outside Australia)
- **Northern Territory:** Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages.
 - Web: nt.gov.au/law/bdm
 - Phone: +61 8 8999 6119
 - Email: agd.registrargeneral@nt.gov.au
- **Queensland:** Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages.
 - Web: www.qld.gov.au/law/births-deaths-marriages-and-divorces
 - Phone: 13 74 68 (within Australia)
 - Email: bdm-mail@justice.qld.gov.au
- **South Australia:** Births, Deaths and Marriages, Consumer and Business Services.
 - Web: www.sa.gov.au
 - Phone: 13 18 82 (within Australia)
- **Tasmania:** Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages.
 - Web: www.justice.tas.gov.au/bdm
 - Phone: 1300 135 513 (within Australia)
- **Victoria:** Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages Victoria.
 - Web: www.bdm.vic.gov.au
 - Phone: 13 28 42 or 1300 369 367 (within Australia) or +61 3 9613 5111 (overseas callers)
- **Western Australia:** Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages.
 - Web: www.bdm.justice.wa.gov.au
 - Phone: 1300 305 021 (within Australia) or +61 8 9264 1555 (overseas calls only)